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In regards to the proposed relocation of the Hoyt-Barnum House, HPAC, at the July 7, 2015
meeting, has voted for the following additional recommendations that supplement our April
21, 2015 (attached) recommendations.

1. Due to concerns expressed at the June 30, 2015 Land Use Board Meeting by members of
the public, HPAC, and other parties; HPAC recommends that the city prepare an
addendum to the contract for the new police station to produce conceptual level site plan
alternatives that investigate the feasibility of the retention of the Hoyt Barnum House in
situ.

2. HPAC recommends that the Stamford Historical Society, with the city’s assistance,
explore the procurement of a grant for a feasibility study to ensure the continued use,
future financial viability, and preservation of the Hoyt-Barnum House.

3. HPAC recommends that the future of the Hoyt-Barmun House be protected with a
preservation easement to be monitored by the Connecticut Trust for Historic
Preservation.

4. All recommendations contained in the HPAC April 21, 2015 memorandum (attached)
still stand.

Sincerely,

Lynn Drobbin
Chairperson
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